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CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

City of Albuquerque
Stormwater Construction Site
Inspection Report
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Cherne, Curtis

From: Richard Montano <rich@visionbuildinc.com>
Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 10:38 AM

To: Cherne, Curtis

Subiject: Re: Eagle Ranch MVD construction Site Inspection
Curtis

The hill is going to be seeded and stabilized. I will get some silt fence on the wall.
Thanks
Richard Montafio

Vision Build Inc.

6149 Edith Blvd NE
Albuquerque, NM 87107
Suite E

Phone 505-508-3474
Cell 951-795-2155
Fax 505-242-6630

NOTICE ADDRESS CHANGE

From: "Cherne, Curtis" <CCherne @cabg.gov>

To: "rich@visionbuildinc.com" <rich @ visionbuildinc.com>
Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 10:34 AM

Subject: Eagle Ranch MVD construction Site Inspection

Rich,

Good morning.

An inspector went by the site on Wednesday.

The following issues were observed:

1. That is quite the cut-slope you have west of the building. Please stabilize per approved grading
and drainage plan.

2. You could use a little bit of silt fence near the end of the access drive by the wall at the
apartments. You could continue the silt fence that is at the end of the road (with the broken post that
needs to be fixed) north to the wall then west to where the wall gets taller.

Thanks,

Curtis Cherne, PE, QCIS
Principal Engineer
Stormwater Quality

COA

505-924-3420



Cherne, Curtis

From: Cherne, Curtis

Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 10:34 AM

To: ‘rich@visionbuildinc.com'

Subject: Eagle Ranch MVD construction Site Inspection
Attachments: stabilize_slope_west.JPG; require_silt_fence.JPG
Rich,

Good morning.

An inspector went by the site on Wednesday.

The following issues were observed:

1. That is quite the cut-slope you have west of the building. Please stabilize per approved grading and drainage plan.

2. You could use a little bit of silt fence near the end of the access drive by the wall at the apartments. You could
continue the silt fence that is at the end of the road (with the broken post that needs to be fixed) north to the wall then
west to where the wall gets taller.

Thanks,

Curtis Cherne, PE, QCIS
Principal Engineer
Stormwater Quality
CoA

505-924-3420



Cherne, Curtis

From: Cherne, Curtis

Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 10:36 AM
To: 'rich @visionbuildinc.com'

Subject: MVD continued

Rich,

Stabilizing the slope may take more than 7 days. Please provide timeframe if you need more than a week.

Curtis Cherne, PE, QCIS
Principal Engineer
Stormwater Quality
COA

505-924-3420
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CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

November 2, 2017

Lance Sigmon, Eagle Vista LLC, lance @visionbuildinc.com
Copy: Richard Montano, rich @visionbuildinc.com

Site: Eagle Ranch MVD

Re: Drainage Ordinance (14-5-2-1) Violations for Erosion and Sediment Control
and Construction Site Waste(s)

Dear Mr. Morris,
The following violations were observed at yesterday’s inspection.

No stabilized construction entrance (track-out pad).

No BMP for opening into the storm drain system.

Concrete wash-out and acceptable wash-out facility was not observed onsite.
Disturbed area in the northwest corner without a sediment BMP.

No sediment BMP at asphalt interface.

AR o

Photos are shown below:

PO Box 1293

Albuquerque

New Mexico 87103

www.cabq.gov

No track-out pad. Sediment in access road.

Albuquerque - Making History 1706-2006



CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE <%
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Opening into storm drain system with no BMP.

PO Box 1293

Albuquerque

NM 87103

www.cabq.gov

Albuguerque - Making History 1706-2006



CITY OF S

Dlsturbed area in northwest corner w1thout a sedlment BMP

PO Box 1293

Albuquerque

NM 87103

www.cabq.gov

IAONH2001T

No sediment BMP at asphalt interface.

Albuguerque - Making History 1706-2006



CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE it

Required Mitigation:

PO Box 1293

1. Install a stabilized construction entrance (track-out pad) per the approved
Erosion and Sediment Control plan.

Albuquerque 2. Provide a sediment BMP or cover the opening into the storm drain system.
3. Remove all instances of concrete wash-out and bring-in or install an acceptable
wash-out facility was not observed onsite.
4. Provide a sediment BMP or stabilize the disturbed area in the northwest corner

INM 7105 of the site.
5. Provide a sediment BMP at the asphalt interface.
www.cabg.gov If violations are not mitigated within 30 days, the property owner is subject to a fine

of $500/day per the City’s Drainage Control Ordinance.
If you would like to schedule a follow-up inspection at a day and time of your
convenience, prior to 30 days from the date of this letter please let me know.

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3420.

Sincerely,

(ot & o

Curtis Cherne, P.E.
Principal Engineer, Stormwater Quality
Planning Dept.

Albuguerque - Making History 1706-2006



Cherne, Curtis

From: Cherne, Curtis

Sent: Thursday, November 02, 2017 11:24 AM
To: 'lance @allensigmon.com'

Subject: FW: Eagle Ranch MVD Violation letter
Attachments: B13E002C_Violation_Letter2.pdf

Lance,

Thanks for the updated e-mail address.

Curtis Cherne, PE, QCIS
Principal Engineer
Stormwater Quality
COA

505-924-3420

From: Cherne, Curtis
Sent: Thursday, November 02, 2017 7:43 AM

To: lance@visionbuildinc.com
Cc: 'rich@visionbuildinc.com'

Subject: Eagle Ranch MVD Violation letter

Lance,
See Violation Letter.

Curtis Cherne, PE, QCIS
Principal Engineer
Stormwater Quality
COA

505-924-3420



City of Albuquerque
Stormwater Construction Site
Inspection Report
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ESC Inspection Form (Rev July 2017).docx



Cherne, Curtis

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Lance,
See Violation Letter.

Curtis Cherne, PE, QCIS
Principal Engineer
Stormwater Quality
COA

505-924-3420

Cherne, Curtis

Thursday, November 02, 2017 7:43 AM
lance @ visionbuildinc.com
'rich@visionbuildinc.com'

Eagle Ranch MVD Violation letter
B13E002C_Violation_Letter2.pdf



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
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NPDES Tracking No: NMR12

ECS File: /3£ 002

City of Albuquerque
Stormwater Construction Site
Inspection Report
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CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

July 6, 2017

Lance Sigmon, Eagle Vista LLC, lance @visionbuildinc.com
Copy: Richard Montano, rich@visionbuildinc.com
Site: Eagle Ranch MVD

Re: Drainage Ordinance (14-5-2-1) Violations for Erosion and Sediment Control
and Trash

Dear Mr. Sigmon,

The following violations were observed at today’ inspection:

1. No BMP to prevent windblown sediment from leaving the site along the
northern edge of the site.

2. Windblown sediment in adjoining property to the north.

3. Trash not in a trash receptacle and trash receptacle not observed onsite.

4. No track-out pad/stabilized construction entrance.

5. No sediment BMP to prevent sediment from leaving the site at the cul-de-sac.

Photos are shown below:
PO Box 1293

Albuquerque

New Mexico 87103

www.cabq.gov

Albuquerque - Making History 1706-2006



Sediment in ad]ommg property to the North.

PO Box 1293

Albuquerque

New Mexico 87103 |

www.cabq.gov

- : = : . I”Jﬂ? 'I
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No track out pad. Also long and steep area with no sediment BMP

Albuguerque - Making History 1 706-2006



Cherne, Curtis

From: Cherne, Curtis

Sent: Friday, July 07, 2017 8:01 AM
To: js.aspens @comcast.net
Subject: construction site to the south
Attachments: sediment_north_apartment.jpg
Julie,

Good morning.

| went back out to the construction site to the south yesterday and wrote them a violation letter for not preventing
erosion and sediment migration. One of the items cited was the sand that has blown over the wall into the landscaping
at the back of one of your units. See attached picture.

| did not require him to remove the windblown sand due to its location and possible complications, but you could ask
him to remove it.

| did require him to install a silt fence or similar to prevent more sand from blowing into your property. Per our
ordinance, they have 30 days. Most folks due it sooner.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Curtis Cherne, PE, QCIS

Principal Engineer

Stormwater Quality

COA

505-924-3420

“Cement (concrete, stucco, mortar...) pollution is preventable......Let’s prevent it. Thank you.”
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Trash

Required mitigation:

PO Box 1293
1. Install a sediment BMP to prevent sediment from leaving the site along the
northern edge of the site as shown on the approved ESC plan.
2. Install a trash receptacle and place trash in it.
Albuquerque 3. Install a track-out pad/stabilized construction entrance per the detail on the
approved ESC plan.
4. The approved plan shows the track-out pad on the south side of the cul-de-sac.
New Mexico 87103 This was intentional as there is a long and steep slope up to the Phase 1 building

site. If you choose to build the track-out pad on the west side of the cul-de-sac
(uphill), then a swale or berm should be built to direct flows away from the track-

out pad.

www.cabq.gov

If the violations are not mitigated within 30 days, the property owner is subject to
a fine of $500/day per the City’s Drainage Control Ordinance.

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
¢
Curtis Cherne, P.E.
Principal Engineer, Stormwater Quality
Planning Dept.

Albuquerque - Making History 1706-2006



NPDES Tracking No: NMIR12 ECs File: _[3/7£y02 ¢

City of Albuquerque
Stormwater Construction Site
Inspection Report
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Signature Date

ESC Inspection Form (Rev April2016).docx Page 1 of 2
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_g_herne, Curtis

—
From: Richard Montano <rich @ visionbuildinc.com>
Sent: Friday, July 07, 2017 8:43 AM
To: Cherne, Curtis; lance @visionbuildinc.com
Cc: grant @ inspectionsplusinc.com
Subject: Re: Eagle Ranch MVD Violation Letter
Curtis

I finally received our SWPP I will be getting a silt fence along that wall. It will be done next week as per SWPP
report.

Thanks
Richard Montano

Vision Build Inc.

6149 Edith Blvd NE
Albuquerque, NM 87107
Suite E

Phone 505-508-3474
Cell 951-795-2155
Fax 505-242-6630

NOTICE ADDRESS CHANGE

From: "Cherne, Curtis" <CCherne @cabg.gov>

To: "lance @visionbuildinc.com" <lance @visionbuildinc.com>; "rich @visionbuildinc.com" <rich @ visionbuildinc.com>
Cc: "grant@inspectionsplusinc.com" <grant @ inspectionsplusinc.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 6, 2017 4:30 PM

Subject: Eagle Ranch MVD Violation Letter

Lance/Rich,
Please see letter.

Curtis Cherne, PE, QCIS

Principal Engineer

Stormwater Quality

COA

505-924-3420

“Cement (concrete, stucco, mortar...) pollution is preventable...... Let’s prevent it. Thank you.”

This message has been analyzed by Deep Discovery Email Inspector.
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Cherne, Curtis

From: Richard Montano <rich@visionbuildinc.com>
Sent: Friday, July 07, 2017 8:43 AM

To: Cherne, Curtis; lance @visionbuildinc.com
Cc: grant@inspectionsplusinc.com

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

6149 Edith Bivd NE
Albuquerque, NM 87107
Suite E

Phone 505-508-3474
Cell 951-795-2155
Fax  505-242-6630

NOTICE ADDRESS CHANGE

From: "Cherne, Curtis" <CCherne @cabg.gov>

To: "lance @ visionbuildinc.com” <lance @ visionbuildinc.com>; "rich @ visionbuildinc.com" <rich @ visionbuildinc.com>
Cc: "grant@inspectionsplusinc.com" <grant @inspectionsplusinc.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 6, 2017 4:30 PM

Subject: Eagle Ranch MVD Violation Letter

Lance/Rich,
Please see letter.

Curtis Cherne, PE, QCIS

Principal Engineer

Stormwater Quality

COA

505-924-3420

“Cement (concrete, stucco, mortar...) pollution is preventable...... Let’'s prevent it. Thank you.”

This message has been analyzed by Deep Discovery Email Inspector.
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Cherne, Curtis

From: Cherne, Curtis

Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2017 8:07 AM

To: ‘rich@visionbuildinc.com'

Cc: ‘lance @visionbuildinc.com'; 'js.aspens @ comcast.net'

Subiject: Eagle Ranch MVD construction Site Inspection

Attachments: sediment_parking_lot.jpg; sediment_parking_lot2.jpg; sediment_access_rd.jpg;

sediment_access_rd2.jpg; sediment_landscaping.jpg

Rich,

Good morning.

| received a call from one of the tenants at “The Aspens” concerning the dust blowing into the parking lot. | went out for
an inspection yesterday.

The following issues were observed:

1. A considerable amount of sediment has blown into “The Aspens” parking lot. Please remove. |spoke with Julie,
Manager at The Aspens, and she would also like it removed and will coordinate with you. Cars will have to be moved.
She is copied on this e-mail.

2. There is sediment in the access road to Eagle Ranch Rd. Please remove.

3. There is sediment in the landscape rock and on the sidewalk near “The Aspens” entrance. Coordinate its removal
with Julie.

4. Install silt fence on the northern edge and across the road that leads up the hill as shown on the approved Erosion
and Sediment Control plan.

5. Install a track-out pad per the approved Erosion and Sediment Control plan.

6. | notice a few empty water bottles scattered around. Trash is to be placed in a trash receptacle. | did not see

one. Please bring one in.

The Aspens has a drainage system that is tied into the City’s storm drain system. Therefore, any sediment that has
blown onto The Aspens is to be removed and this is to be prevented in the future as the sediment could enter the City
storm drain system.

The soil at this site appears to be very susceptible to being blown off-site. A standard height silt fence may not be tall
enough. | recommend contacting the company that prepared your Erosion and Sediment Control plan to help with
appropriate BMPS to prevent sediment from leaving your site.

Standard mitigation time is seven days. Please let me know if you need a little more time.

Curtis Cherne, PE, QCIS

Principal Engineer

Stormwater Quality

COA

505-924-3420

“Cement (concrete, stucco, mortar...) pollution is preventable......Let’s prevent it. Thank you.”



